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Docket Nos: 50-373/374

JUL 12 1985

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Licensing
Commonwec 1 th Edison Company
P.0. Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

Dear Mr, Farrar:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION, GENERIC LETTER 83-28 ITEM 1.1 (POST TRIP REVIEW)-
LA SALLE COUNTY STATION, UNITS 1 & ¢

By letter dated April 22, 1985, we provided a draft Safety Evaluation (SE)
based on your November 5, 1983 submittal. We indiceted in our draft SE that
you had not defined the criteria for the need of independgent assessment of the
event following a trip or described a systematic safetly assesspent program to
assess urscheduled reactor trips. By letter dated Jure 5, 1985, you provided
a4 response to our concerns.

We have reviewed your response and have concluded, besed on our review, that
your item 1.1, "Post-Trip Keview Program", for La Salle County Station, Units
1 & 7, s acceptable. Our revised St which provides the details of our eval-
uation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Walter K. butler, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

Enclosure: As stated
cc w/enclusure:  See next page
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Docket Nos: 50-373/37

Mr, Dennic L. Ferrer
Director of Licensing
Corwiunwealth Edison Company
P.0. Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

Uear br, Farrar:

SUGJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION, GENERIC LETTER 83-26 ITEN 1.1 (PUST TRIP REVIEW)- **
LA SALLE COUNTY STATICL, UKITS 1 & €

By letter wated hpril 22, 1985, we provided a craft Safety Evaluation (SE)
based on your November &, 1963 submittal. We indicated in our dreft SE that
you had nut detined the criteria for the neec of independent assessment of the
event following a trip or described & systeratic safety assessment prograni to
assess unscheduled reactor tripe. By letter dated June 5, 1985, you provided
a response to our concerns.

We have reviewed your response an¢ have concluded, based on our review, that
your Item 1.1, "Post-Trip Review Program", for La Salle County Station, Units
1 & 2, is acceptable. Cur revised SE which provides the details of our eval-
uaticon is enclosed.

Sincerely,

AN

Walter R. Butler, Chief

Licensing Branch No. 2

Division of Licensing
Enclosure: As stated

cc w/erclosure: See next page
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